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                                            TOWN OF NEWBURGH                   

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 

PROJECT:    NEWBURGH PARK ASSOCIATES (NPA) SITE PLAN  
PROJECT NO.:   17-03 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 89, BLOCK 1, LOT 80.1 & 80.2 
REVIEW DATE:   31 DECEMBER 2020 
MEETING DATE:   4 JANUARY 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: ZEN DESIGN CONSULTANT, INC. 
 

1. The Site Plan has been revised to reduce the number of variances required.  Significantly the 
drive-thru component which would require a Use Variance has been removed from the Site 
Plan.  Based on the review of the most recent plans and the Project Narrative submitted by the 
Applicants representative we have identified the following variances being required. 

1) Front yard setback for canopy.  NYS Route 747 -25 feet provided where 60 feet is 
required. 

2) Side yard setback for west canopy.  The3 8+/- feet provided where 50 feet is required. 
3) Rear yard setback for proposed building.  43.5 feet provided where 60 feet is required. 
4) East canopy.  24.5 foot rear yard provided where 60 feet is required. 
5) East canopy.  21.3 foot side yard setback where 50 feet is required. 

 
2. It is noted that the project site must be addressed as a Stormwater Hotspot under the 

NYSDEC Stormwater SPDES program.  No areas are depicted for stormwater management. 
Infiltration practices are not permitted for Stormwater Hotspots. 
 

3. Extensive retaining walls are identified on the site.  Height of the retaining walls is unknown as 
no Grading Plan has been produced for the new layout.   It is noted that the truck turning 
movements identify the vehicle maneuvering against the proposed retaining walls in many 
locations. 
 

4. While an access easement may exist across lands of others between the two parcels it is 
unclear if utilities including sewer lines and retaining wall structures are permitted based on the 
access easement.   
 

5. Signage may require ZBA Variances as previous projects required variances for signage on 
gasoline canopies. 
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6. Additional comments will be provided once detailed design plans are submitted. 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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